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From: John Thompson <jthompson@bockstael.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 13,2017 10:31 AM

To: Sim, Kevin; Gil Robinson; 'Vandekerkhove, Tim'; 'Eamonn Kenny';
rolfeb@graham.ca

Cc: 'Groening, Coleen'; Chris Ribachuk

Subject: RE: 757-2016B Revised Geotechnical Borehole Plan Approvals

| concur

JT

John F.M. Thompson | Manager Pre-Construction Services

Bockstael Construction Limited ~ Manitoba’s Builder Since 1912
200 - 100 Paquin Road | Winnipeg | Manitoba | R2J 3V4

Direct: 204.223.1718 | Office: 204.233.7135 | jthompson@bockstael.com

Bockstael Construction has moved!
Our new address is
200 - 100 Paquin Road, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R2J 3V4

This transmission is confidential and contains information intended exclusively for the individual to whom it is addressed. Any
unauthorized distribution, copying, disclosure or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or if you
received this transmission without the express authorization of Bockstael Construction Limited please destroy this transmission and
contact us immediately.

Ce courriel et tout document dans cette transmission est destiné a la personne ou aux personnes a qui il est adressé. Il peut
contenir des informations privilégiées ou confidentielles. Toute utilisation, divulgation, distribution, copie, ou diffusion non autorisée
est strictement défendue. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire de ce message ou si vous avez recu cette transmission sans
l'authorization donnee par Bockstael Construction Limited, veuillez en informer I'expéditeur immédiatement et detruire l'original.

From: Sim, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Sim@colliersprojectleaders.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Gil Robinson; 'Vandekerkhove, Tim'; 'Eamonn Kenny'; John Thompson; rolfeb@graham.ca
Cc: 'Groening, Coleen'; Chris Ribachuk

Subject: 757-2016B Revised Geotechnical Borehole Plan Approvals

Hello Proponents,

Can | please get each of your concurrence on Dyregrov’s revised plan? | can see that the changes are
subtle but are changes nonetheless and would like to confirm your agreement.

Thank you.

Kevin Sim P.Eng, PMP, LEED Green Associate

Principal

COLLIERS PROJECT LEADERS

Main 204 956 4055 x.5211 | Mobile 204 891 3158

Suite 105 — 386 Broadway | Winnipeg, MB R3C 3R6 | Canada
kevin.sim@colliersprojectleaders.com

Video Who We Are | Video Why Hire a PM? | colliersprojectleaders.com

If you would like to stop receiving commercial electronic messages from Colliers Project Leaders, please unsubscribe.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Gil Robinson [mailto:gilrobinson@drgeotechnical.com]

Sent: April-12-17 5:46 PM

To: 'Vandekerkhove, Tim'; 'Eamonn Kenny'; Sim, Kevin; 'John Thompson'; rolfeb@graham.ca

Cc: 'Groening, Coleen'; Chris Ribachuk

Subject: RE: 757-2016B Geotechnical Conference Follow-up - schedule / pre-drilling site meeting

Hi all,

Chris Ribachuk and myself met with Tim Vandekerkhove at the Transit Garage Addition site today. The
following bullets summarize the site meeting and drilling schedule:

The public utility clearances were reviewed

The test hole locations were reviewed and finalized pending the results of the private utility
locator scans on April 13. The general locations were adjusted a bit and illustrated on the
attached plan. The test holes will be located off of the main drive lanes exiting the garage and
the others will be located at the ends of, or along, the drive isles of the parking lot or away from
the traffic areas. There are multiple drive isles in the parking lot so traffic will be able to
navigate around the work area. The deep test holes will take 2 to 3 hours each to complete and
the shallow test holes will take about 30 minutes to complete.

The test holes nearest the building will be drilled first thing on Monday April 17 followed by the
remainder of the test holes in the building area. The test holes on the south side of Brandon
Avenue will be drilled afterwards.

Pavement surfaces will be patched with cold mix asphalt or concrete to match the existing
pavement type

Two or three soil tote bags (+/- 1m>) with excess auger cuttings will be left at discrete locations
off of traffic routes around the site, as needed, and to facilitate recovery with a picker truck
after the drilling is done.

Delineator posts will be used to mark out the work area around the drill rig and close off traffic
routes if needed.

Since Easter Monday is on April 17, the traffic volumes will be reduced from a regular weekday
which will reduce the potential for disruption to the usual daily activities.

Tim will send an email to the staff at the transit garage to advise of the activities that will be
taking place on April 17 and 18.

The drill rig and crew will arrive at site around 8am on Monday April 17.

Regards,

Gil Robinson, M.Sc., P.Eng.
President / Senior Geotechnical Engineer

DYREGROV ROBINSON INC.



From: Rolfe Bergen <rolfeb@graham.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 1:25 PM

To: Sim, Kevin; Gil Robinson; 'Vandekerkhove, Tim'; 'Eamonn Kenny'; 'John
Thompson'

Cc: 'Groening, Coleen'; Chris Ribachuk

Subject: RE: 757-2016B Revised Geotechnical Borehole Plan Approvals

| am good with the changes.

Rolfe Bergen
204-792-3032

From: Sim, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Sim@colliersprojectleaders.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Gil Robinson; 'Vandekerkhove, Tim'; 'Eamonn Kenny'; 'John Thompson'; Rolfe Bergen
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

The information contained in this email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. It isintended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and no waiver is
intended by sending this email. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking any action in reliance
upon thisinformation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, kindly notify
the sender by reply email and delete the original message from any computer. Thank Y ou.



From: Eamonn Kenny <ekenny@pcl.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 13,2017 11:13 AM

To: Sim, Kevin; Gil Robinson; 'Vandekerkhove, Tim'; 'John Thompson';
rolfeb@graham.ca

Cc: 'Groening, Coleen'; Chris Ribachuk

Subject: RE: 757-2016B Revised Geotechnical Borehole Plan Approvals

OK with PCL.

Regards.

Eamonn.

From: Sim, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Sim@colliersprojectleaders.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Gil Robinson; 'Vandekerkhove, Tim'; Eamonn Kenny; 'John Thompson'; rolfeb@graham.ca
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

Cc: 'Groening, Coleen'’; Chris Ribachuk

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

Two or three soil tote bags (+/- 1m?) with excess auger cuttings will be left at discrete locations
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
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